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HORACE S. WILLIAM S, M.D.

Professorof Otology and Head of the D epartment

Died June 3, 1950

SENIOR CLASS YEARBOOK REORGANIZED

The publication of the senior class yearbook, "The
Clin ic," is now under the supervision of Jefferson's Stu­
dent Council. The "Clinic" staff is selected by this group
some time during the junior year, and financial and prog­
ress reports are made to Council periodically.

A room adjoining the student lounge in the basementof
the Collegehas been equippedas an offi ce for the " Clinic"
staff. This has come about through close personalcontact
in undergraduate activities by the Faculty Committee on
Student A ffairs and President JamesL. Kauffman,

A noteworthy review of four years at Jefferson is
planned; and editoria l and. adver tising work are already
well under way.

An important source of income in the past has been
alumni patronage.This affords Jefferson graduates an op­
portunity to support a schoo l publication in which they
once took pride, and also to keep acquainted pictorially
with the faculty of the College, the new graduates,and
li fe at " Jeff" in general.

Th is year, the patrons' contr ibution is ten dollars. In ap­
preciat ion,we will send a copy ofthe "1951 Clinic" with
the patron's name engraved in gold on the cover. If you
are interested, please contact the Circulation Manager,
" 195 1 Clinic," Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia.
Your continued supp ort is most sincerely appreciated.
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CLASS NOTES
1903 MARCUS W . N EWCOMB, of Brown 's M ills, N . J., resigned as

President of the Burlingt on County T uberc ulosis League.
Dr. Newcomb , Medical Di rector and Superintendentof the
County's Tuberculosis Hospi tal named in his honor by the
Burl ingt on Board of Freeholders in 1947, has been presi­
dent.

1905 EARL C. CARHART, Los Angeles, Calif., practices Radiology.
He grows avacadoesfor a hobby.

1908 LUTH ER KICE was one of three survivi ng members of the
Whart on, N . J., Hi gh School 1900 graduating class of
live invit ed to attend the 1950 commenceme nt exercises of
the June graduation on the occasion of the 50th anniversary
of the first graduatio n in the borough .

1917 IRVIN E. D EIBERT has been appo inted Chief of Surgery at
Zurbrugg, N . J., Hospital. D r. Deibert is certified in sur­
gery by the American Board of Surge ry. He is on the
surg ical staff at Cooper Hospital , Lakeland Sanitorium and
Camden County T ubercu losis Hospital.
HAROLD W . JONES is back again after an i llness in the
hospita l. �~ �r �e arc glad to see himaround again.

1918 WILLIAM T . LEACH completed 10 years asChief Surgeon
of the Locust Mountain State Hospital and is one of the
most widely known men in the region. D r. Leach was
selected asone of the two outstanding citizens of Shenan­
doah last year by the Ant hony P. Darnate American Legion
Post N o. 792. D r. Leach is President of the Medical Society
of Schuylkill County.

1919 FRANK W . KONZELMANN concluded his work as D irector
of the Laboratori es in the Atl an tic Cit y Hospital on July
31. He has taken a position as D irector of Laboratories at
Emergency Hospit al , W ashingt on , D. C. D r. Konzelmann
was given a farewell dinner by the laboratory staff.

1921 ALDRICH C. CROWE, Ocean Cit y, N. J., Chief of Pediatrics
at Shore M emori al Hospital , was inducted as President of
the M edical Society of N ew Jersey. Dr. Crowe is the first
physician from Cape M ay County to be elected to the presi­
dency in the histo ry of the Society and becomesthe presid­
ing officer of the oldes t medical society in the Western
Hemisphere.
CHARLES J. KOERTH has resigned as resident physician at
White Haven Sanatorium. H is resignation became effec­
on August 15th. Dr. Koerth has been outstandi ng in treat­
ment of tuberculosis for nearl y 30 years. In accepting the
superintendency of White Haven 14 months ago, D r.
Koerth was primaril y int erested in the opening of a school
of teaching fundamentals and management of tuberculosis
to the senior medical student s of Jefferson M edical College
Hospital. This school has been in operat ion for several
months and has been atte nded by 154 medical graduates
of Jefferson .

1922 JOHN E.COPPOLINO attended a recent meeting of the In­
ternational Pediatri c Congress in Zurich, Switzerland. He
represented the Pedi atri c Department ofJefferson Hospital.

1925 OSWALD R. CARLANDER was reap point ed Chief of Ortho­
pedi cs in the Zurbrugg, N. J., Hospit al. He is certified in
Orthopedics and is on the staff at Cooper Hospital, New­
comb Hospital in Camden and the Underwood Hospital.

1926 JOHN R. MURDOCK is Assistant D irector U.S.P.H .S., Pan
American Sanitation Bureau.
HAMMEL P. SHIPPS was reappointed Chief of Gynecology
and Obstetri cs at the Zurbrugg, N. J., Hospita l. D r. Shipps
is certified by the American Board of Gyneco logy and Ob­
stetrics, Chief of Departm ent ofGynecology, CooperHospi­
tal , Camd en ,N . J.
VINCENT 1'. McDERMOTT has been elected President of the
Medical Staff of Our Lady of Lou rdes Hospital , Camden,
N. J. The hospital opened July 1, 1950.



1927 AMUEL M . DODEK. of the D ep art ment of Obstetrics and
G ynecology of the G eorge \1(' ashingt on U niversity M edi cal

chool, was given an H on orabl e Ment ion award fo r Excel­
lence in the Scie ntific Exhibi t a t th e Int ernat ion al and
South American Cong ress of Obstetrics and G ynecol ogy in
New York on May 14th to 19th. Hi s ex hi bit was entitled
" O rig inal Tocographic Stud ies U po n th e Parturient Human
Uterus ."
ROBERT E. IMHOFF has been ap po inted D ermatolog ist a t
the Zurbrugg H osp ital.

1928 H ERSCHEL S. M URPHY was named President of th e U nion
County, . J., Med ical ociety.

1931 JOHN T. M URPHY. of O lyphant. Pa., has received a degree
of medical science from the 1 ew York Med ical Coll eg e.

1932 COR 'ELIUS C. PERRI NE, Fair Haven. . J., was made a
Fellow of the American Co llege of Physicians during its
meeti ng in Boston. D r. Perrine is a mem be r of th e Mon ­
mouth County Med ical ociety and President of th e N ew
Jersey H eart Associati on .
SIDNEY B. ROSENBLUTH has been mad e Assistant Clinical
Professor of Medi cin e at th e N ew York Medi cal Coll ege.

1933 JOHN E. D AVIS, a former Veteran s Administr at ion officia l,
has bee n appointed head of the Eastern Pennsylvani a Psy­
chiat ric Instit ute in Philad elphia. Pa.
CHARLES A. GI BBO ·S. JR., has been appoi nted Ch ief of
Professiona l Service at the nearl y completed W ilk es-Barre
Veteran s Admin istration H osp ital.
JOHN E. LEACH. of 1 ew J ersey, atte nd ing physic ian at
Paterson G en eral H ospital , was elected president of th e
Passaic County Med ical Society. In ad di tion to serving at
G en eral Hosp ital , he is ass is tant attend ing phy sician at the
Memo rial Can cer Cent er in ew York. a dip lomate of th e
Amer ican Boa rd of Intern al Medi cine and a Fell ow of th e
American Co llege of Ph ysician s.
EDWIN M . M URRAY was reapp oint ed Chief of Cardiol ogy
at Cooper H ospital , Camden. 1 T. J .

1934 JAMES A. G LE N. J R., has bee n appointed to the sta ff at
Harvard Med ical chool. He will serve as ass ista nt in
rad iology.

1935 HAYWARD R. HAM RICK was appointed by G overn or Jam es
H . D uff as a memb er of the Board of T ru stees of the East ­
ern Pennsylvani a Psychi at ric In stitute. Dr. Hamrick will
succeed Robert P. H oop er , wh o has resign ed .
ISADORE I. BERI.IN was ma rried to Dr. A lice Barkan in
Phil adel phi a on June I I. 19 50 . Dr. Berlin an d his wife
will ma ke th eir home in Philadelphi a.

1937 ROBERT C. Mc ELROY was recently elected Chief of O b­
stetrics and Gynecology at the Presbyteri an H osp ital in
Phi ladelphia.

1939 R. EDWARD STEELE, surgeon at Harr isburg H ospital , has
bee n made a diplomate of the American Board of Surgery.

1941 PAUL F. D UNN has bee n appointed psychiat rist and Direc­
tor of the York and H arrisburg Child Guidan ce Cl ini c.

TH OMAS K. H EPLER rece ived the Master of Science degree in
Path ology from th e Unive rsi ty of Minnesota. June 10.

\1(/ESLEY R. WHITE has ope ned his office in th e Medic al
A rts Bu ildi ng of D un mor e, Pa., and will limit his practice
to diseases of the ear , nose and th roat. Dr. \X/hit e resides
with his wife and two chi ld ren, Barbara and Richard , at
7 19 j or th \1(' ebster Ave" D un more. Pa.

1943 A DREW C. RUOFF, III , is a Di pl omate in O rth oped ic ur­
~~ry.

CARL A. TOBIAS was awarded a fellows hip at the T rudeau
chool of T ubercu losis , ara nac Lake, N . Y .• by th e Penn ­

sylva nia T ubercul osis Soc iety. Dr. Tobias, Assistant Chi ef
at th e cranton Clinic of th e Tubercul osis Society and As­
sistant Chi ef at th e Penn sylvani a Pn eu mothorax Clinic, will
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tak e a post-g rad uate course in ches t and lung diseases at
th e Saran ac Lak e In st itute.

J -44 BENJ AM IN E. COLE, J R., has opened an office for th e prac­
tice of obs tet rics and gynecology at 467 forth treet, Pitts­
field, Mass. D r. Col e is ma rr ied and has a daughter, Phoebe
Porter Cole.
SAM UEL D. KRON was ma rried to Mi ss Helene Feldman,
of N ew York, on May 7, 19 50.

S·4 4 THOMAS F. NE ALON was gues t spea ker of th e Summit
County (Ohio) Unit of th e Ameri can Can cer Society. D r.
N ealon was in th e avy d ur ing \1(' orl d War II, serving
aboa rd a des troyer and troop tra nsport. After service he
entered p rivate practice and became an assistant director.
su rgica l sectio n, of th e Medi ca l and Scie ntific D epartmen t
of the American Ca ncer ocie ty.
CHARLES M . UTTLES has begu n to practice internal medi­
cine in Conneaut , Ohio, with D rs. P. P. Longaker and
R. C. Irving .

1945 ROBERT E. DUPREY has been rece ntly cer tified by the Am er­
ican Boar d of Ophthalm ol ogy and is pra cticin g at 1150
Connecti cut A ve., \1(/ashingt on 6, D . C.
J AM ES F. OLLEY has been ap poi nted asso ciate in pathology
at Emory U niversi ty, G a. -----
JOSEPH F. ZI EMBA was married to M iss Margaret An n
D avis on March 18, 1950 . D r. and M rs. Ziemba arc mak­
ing their home at 350 S. Fra nklin St., \1(/ ilkes-Barre, Pa ,

1946 MYRON BASH was married to M iss 1 aomi H urowitz, of
T renton, . J., Ju ne 18, 1950.
\1('I LLIAM M . KANE. of \1('ilkes-Barre, Pa., has en tered Mar­
ga re t Hagu e Memorial Matern ity Hospital , Jersey City , for

specia liza tion in obs tetr ics and gyneco logy. D r. Kan e, his wife
and tw o child ren, are residing at N orth Bergen , N . J.

EAR L K. SIPES has been g ranted a yea r's fe llowship in Sur­
ge ry at Lah ey Cl in ic in Boston .
BRUCE M . \1('IM ER 'S engagement has bee n announced to
M iss Poll y \X'heat on . of Kin gston , Pa.

1947 JOSEPH P. G REELEY'S engagement has bee n announced to
M iss Elsie Louise Brown.
RICHARD M . SPROCH was married to Miss Mary Jane
Uzze ll, daughter of Dr. Edwa rd F. nell, '16. of Atlantic
Ci ty, . J ., a t the rectory of St. James Roman Catholic
Church, Ventnor . N . J ., on Ju ne 3, 19 50.
FRANCIS X . TH OMAS. form er anes thesio logis t of the Bur­
lin gt on County H ospit al , was appo inted to Zurbrugg H os-
pit al , . J.

1948 ROBERT A. BERGER, of \1(/illi am sp ort , Pa., has opened his
offices for th e practi ce of ge nera l med icine.
THOMAS A. E. D AT.l was married to Miss Mary Ann
Weisse, of Arlington, Va., on Aug ust 9, 1950 .
RALPH LEV is a pa thology resident at th e orwa lk Hos-
pital , orwalk, Co nn .
EDWARD SCULL is a fe llow in Rheu matic D iseases at the
Bell evue H ospital , N ew York.
DAVID \1(/ . T HOMAS, JR., is practicing with his father in
Lock Haven , Pa,

H ARRY M . Z UTZ is doi ng ge ne ra l practice in Newark. N . J .
FRANCIS P. SCHWARTZ'S engagel11l'nt has been announced
to Mi ss Mary Agn es O 'Donnell.

1949 \'\'. EDWARD JORDA is th e first resident medica l doctor the
town of \'\'a tervill e. Me.. has had in eleven years .
H ARRY J. H URLEY, JR.. was married to Miss Jeanne F.
G eiger on Ju ly 15. 1950 . D r. and M rs. H urley will make
their home in Philadel phia.
M URRAY A. K ESSLER. Asbury Pa rk, N. J .. has announced
his engagement to Miss Phyllis G ill er, of Long Beach .
CRAIG MACBETH is a resident in Int ern al Medicine aod
H ou se Staff Liaison Officer at the Orange Memor ial H os­
pital , N . J.


